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January 15, 2014

Via Hand Delivery

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
The Portals, Room TW-A325
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: KZBT(FM), Midland, TX, Facility No. 35880
Resumption of Licensed Operations

Dear Ms. Dortch:
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Townsquare Media Odessa-Midland II License, LLC, the licensee of KZBT(FM),
by its attorneys, hereby notifies the Commission that the station resumed licensed
operations on January 11,2014.

KZBT recently was granted special temporary authority to operate with reduced
power following ice damage to the roof of the station's facilities (BSTA-20131219BES).
The station no longer needs to operate pursuant to that special temporary authority.

Please contact Howard Liberman of this firm at 202-842-8876 or me with any
questions.

Sincerely,

Alisa R. L
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cc: Dale Bickel (via e-mail)
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